

Imperial Valley College

Campus-Wide Standing Committee Self-Evaulation Form



Facilities and Environmental Improvement

Committee Charge (Summary): Deal with physical appearance and sustainability of campus

For Academic Year: 2014/2015 Date of Self Evaluation: 08/2015

	Meeting Date(s)	# of Members Attending	Agendas E-Mailed in Advance?		Minutes Posted On-Line?		
Month			Yes	No	Yes	No	Please List the Major Issues/Tasks Addressed at Each Meeting
Aug	08/29/14	6	X		X		Approved Self-Evaluation, Discussed placement of a Time Capsule; discussed a strategic campus beautification plan; Discussed digital signage and wayfaring
Sept	09/26/14	1	X		X		No Quorum
Oct	10/31/14	8	X		X		Discussed Construction, continued conversation around beautifiation plan and digital signage/wayfairing, discussed a Campus Key/Issuance Policy.
Nov	11/17/14	8	X		X		Special Meeting to deal with Budget Enhancement Requests
Dec	12/05/14	8	X		X		Construction Update, Installation of a fence to direct foot traffic corectly, Building numbering update
Jan	N/A	0		Х		Х	No Meeting - Faculty off Contract
Feb	02/27/15	3	X		X		No Quorum
March	03/27/15	7	X		X		Approved Amphitheatre ramp, discussed two proposals to name rooms in honor of two individuals, discussed the IVC naming policy. Discussed converting two restrooms in 2700 building to "family" restrooms
Apr	N/A	0		X		X	No Meeting - Faculty off Contract
May	N/A	0		X		X	No Meeting - Faculty off Contract
June	N/A	0		X		X	No Meeting - Faculty off Contract
July	N/A	0		X		X	No Meeting - Faculty off Contract
Average	Attendance						
	Major Commishments & A	Achievements	• [Accomp	_	Ū	U	peautification plan npus key/issuance policy
	Obstacles/Pro ommittee Fu		• [Obstacle	e/Problem #1] e/Problem #2] e/Problem #3]	Outdated		•

Recommendations for Improving Committee Process/Efficiency	With the campus hour being changed, and the meeting being scheduled within it, we should have better attendance by all particapatory groups.				
	• [Goal #1] Plan for Beautification - Began looking at other plans and discussing what we would like to accomplish • [Institutional Goal #] Goal #3				
	• [Goal #2] Parking Plan - Did not begin this process				
Review of Goals from Previous	• [Institutional Goal #] Goal #3				
Year	• [Goal #3]				
	• [Institutional Goal #]				
	• [Etc]				
	• [Institutional Goal #]				
	• [Goal #1] Update building naming policy				
	• [Institutional Goal #] #3				
	• [Goal #2] Review Policies				
	• [Institutional Goal #] #4				
for Coming Year	• [Goal #3]				
	• [Institutional Goal #]				
	• [Etc]				
	• [Institutional Goal #]				
Chair/Co-Chair Signature:					
Chair orginature.					
Chair/Co-Chair Name:					
Chair/Ca Chair Sianatana					
Chair/Co-Chair Signature:					
Chair/Co-Chair Name:					
Chan/Co-Chan Ivame.					

INSTITUTIONAL GOALS

Goal One (*Institutional Mission and Effectiveness*): The College will maintain programs and services that focus on the mission of the college supported by data-driven assessments to measure student learning and student success.

Goal Two (*Student Learning Programs and Services*): The College will maintain programs and services which support students success and the attainment of student educational goals.

Goal Three (*Resources*): The College will develop and manage human, technological, physical, and financial resources to effectively support the college mission and the campus learning environment.

Goal Four (*Leadership and Governance*): The Board of Trustees and the Superintendent/President will each establish policies that assure the quality, integrity, and effectiveness of student learning programs and services, and the financial stability of the institution.

MISSION

The mission of Imperial Valley College is to foster excellence in education that challenges students of every background to develop their intellect, character, and abilities; to assist students in achieving their educational and career goals; and to be responsive to the greater community.